From: SATF = personal privacy

Date: 6 October 2020 at 5:50:02 pm AEDT

To: "Jorgensen, Brett" <Brett.Jorgensen@dha.gov.au>
Cc:

Subject: WA Children's Hospice

Good afternoon Brett,

Please find attached a letter in relation to the Stakeholder Reference Group being
convened in respect of the proposed WA Children’s Hospice.

Warm regards,

Communications Designer

2 Abbotsford Street West Leederville WA 6007
PO Box 796 Subiaco WA 6904
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Please Note: This email may contain PRIVILEGED and / or CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person
responsible for delivering it to the person addressed, you may not copy or deliver this to anyone
else. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by telephone. CLE will NOT be
liable for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this email. Thank you.







DHA is recognised as having an important proximity interest for the Hospice. We are pleased to
extend an invitation to one representative from your organisation to participate in the Stakeholder
Reference Group.

We are respectful of members’ busy schedules and thus the time commitment will be limited. It is
currently anticipated that the Group will meet up to five times for 1-1 %2 hours each time, every four
to six weeks from November 2020, outside of business hours (a weekday evening). The meetings
will be held in an interactive, workshop-style format that encourages open participation and
engagement with a purpose. An agenda and minutes will be prepared for each meeting to ensure
that all meeting outcomes are captured and recorded.

We would be grateful if you could please consider this invitation and advise us if you wish to
participate in the Stakeholder Reference Group, and if so, with whom we should correspond in
respect of the first meeting. Nominations close on 23 October 2020.

Please do not hesitate to contact S47F - personal privacy or via email at

community@cleplan.com.au should you wish to discuss any aspect of this correspondence. We
look forward to hearing from you and working with you on this important project for Western
Australia.

Yours faithfully
s47F - personal privacy

GENERAL MANAGER + PRINCIPAL PLANNER
CLE TOWN PLANNING + DESIGN

Enc. Attachment 1- Plan showing proposed Hospice site (CLE Ref. 3265Lr25).








